Rebecca Murray

From: Jenny Lapham

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:28 a.m.

To: 'joseph.mooneymp@parliament.govt.nz'
Subject: FW: LGOIMA regarding Aurora Energy dividends

Kia ora Mr Mooney

| am writing regarding your LGOIMA request received 24 February 2021. For ease of reference a copy of your
request is provided in this response.

1. The dividends received from Dunedin City Holdings Ltd to the Dunedin City Council annually for the past 10
years.

Table 1: Dividends received from Dunedin City Holdings Ltd (DCHL) to Dunedin City Council (DCC) in financial years 2011-
2020 (5m)

Financial years ending 30 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
June:

Dividends received from DCHL $15.6 $10.7 $4.5 $3.7 $4.5 0 0 0 0 0
to DCC (Sm)

2. The dividends received from Dunedin City Holdings Ltd to the Dunedin City Council annually for the past 20
years.

See Table 1 above for dividends received in financial years 2011-2020.

Table 2: Dividends received from Dunedin City Holdings Ltd (DCHL) to Dunedin City Council (DCC) in financial years 2001-

2010 (Sm)
Financial years ending 30 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
June:
Dividends received from $7.0 $5.0 $8.0 $8.5 $19.0 | $9.0 $12.5 [ $11.2 | $9.5 $14.9

DCHL to DCC (Sm)

3. The amount of money reinvested into the Aurora Energy Limited’s Network annually for the past 20 years.

The Council does not hold this information and would have transferred this part of your request to Dunedin City
Holdings Ltd. However we are aware that you have also sent your request to them, and they have provided this
information to you so we did not do a formal transfer.

| trust this answers your questions.

Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIviC

P 034774000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
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Joseph Mooney

MP for Southland

24 February 2021

The Govermnance Manager
Dunedin City Council

PO Box 5045

DUMEDIM 9054

To whom it may concern

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act Request: Aurora Energy
Dividends

Please supply the following information under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act.

1. The dividends received by the Dunedin City Council from company Dunedin City
Holdings Ltd annually, for the past 10 years.

2. The dividends annually by the Dunedin City Council from company Dunedin City
Holdings Ltd yearly, for the past 20 years.

3. The amount of money reinvested in to the Aurora Network annually for the past 20

years.
If you need any clarification or information please advise as soon as possible.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely
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